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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnrnaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings~psc.state.R.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PEF Bill Inserts & Cover (Signed).pdf 

Monday, February 01.2010 2:06 PM 

Holdstein, Nancy L; Katherine Fleming 

E-Filing: Final Bill Inserts - Dkt# 090079-El 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. burnett@panmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 090079-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages. 

The attached documents for filing are PEF's 
Final Rate Case Bill Inserts as approved by 
Staff in the above referenced docket. 

5isa Striglit 
legulatow Analyst - Legal Dept. 
'rogress Energy Svc Co. 
.06 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
'allahassee, FL 32301 
'irect line: (850) 521-1425 

sa.stright@pgnmail.com 
'N 230-5095 

1/2010 

- 



February 1,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

MS. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petitionfor increase in rutes by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 090079-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

At the request of Staff, please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. ("PEF") the final bill inserts as approved by FPSC Staff in the above referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me at  (727) 820-5184 should 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

J ) $ L " U W 5  nT.Burnett 

JTB/lms 
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